
TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

__________ 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2900 
         Fax: (413) 528-2290 

Mark Pruhenski 
Town Manager 

E-mail: mpruhenski@townofgb.org 
www.townofgb.org 

Selectboard and Zoning Board of Appeals Joint Special Meeting and Selectboard Regular Meeting 
via Zoom, Order of Agenda for Monday, July 11, 2022, at 6:00 PM 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84727797185?pwd=NDFRUjFITE12eDN3bE5LaTNBQ0RmZz09 

Webinar ID: 84727797185 Dial-in, audio-only: (929) 205 6099 
Pursuant to Governor Baker’s March 12, 2020 Order Suspending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, §18, and the Governor’s 
February 12, 2022 Revised Order extending remote participation by all members in any meeting of a public body, this meeting of the Great 
Barrington Selectboard will be conducted via remote participation to the greatest extent possible. Specific information and the general guidelines 
for remote participation by members of the public and/or parties with a right and/or requirement to attend this meeting can be found on town’s 
website, at www.townofgb.org . For this meeting, members of the public who wish to listen to the meeting may do so in the following manner: See 
instructions at the top of the agenda. No in-person attendance of members of the public will be permitted, but every effort will be made to ensure 
that the public can adequately access the proceedings in real time, via technological means. 

   *****ALL VOTES ARE ROLL CALL***** 

1. CALL TO ORDER SELECTBOARD AND ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS JOINT SPECIAL 
MEETING

a. Roll Call

b. Joint meeting with Zoning Board of Appeals to appoint Peter Most

2. ADJOURNMENT OF JOINT MEETING

3. CALL TO ORDER SELECTBOARD REGULAR MEETING

a. Roll Call

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

5. SELECTBOARD’S ANNOUNCEMENTS/STATEMENTS

6. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

a. Housatonic Water Works

b. Resume In-person and Hybrid meetings

7. LICENSES AND PERMITS

a. Shivadas Guthrie of the Guthrie Center for One Day Beer & Wine license for Sunday 
July 23 from 5:00PM to 10:00PM – Live Podcast Recording

b. Thasia Giles of Jacob’s Pillow Dance Festival for one Temporary Weekday 
Entertainment license for Saturday July 16 from 1:00PM to 8:00PM

c. MVA LLC & Steven Lee & Carolyn Cryer for permission to install a driveway at Lot 
32-19 D (next to 116 Christian Hill Road) 

http://www.townofgb.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84727797185?pwd=NDFRUjFITE12eDN3bE5LaTNBQ0RmZz09


d. Jennifer Patron and Benjamin Levy for permission to install a new driveway at 73 Round
Hill Road

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. (Continued from April 11) Special Permit application from the Southern Berkshire 
Chamber of Commerce, c/o Betsy Andrus, Executive Director, for new construction in 
the Village Center Overlay District; work includes replacing the existing visitor booth at 
approximately 362 Main Street, Great Barrington, with a new larger building in the same 
location, and a parking waiver. Application is filed in accordance with Sections 9.2, 6.9, 
and 10.4 of the Zoning Bylaw.

i. Vote to re-open the public hearing

ii. Presentation from the applicant

iii. Questions from the Board

iv. Public comment and questions

v. Comments from other boards/commissions

vi. Discussion/deliberation by the Board

vii. Vote to continue or close the hearing

viii. Vote to continue/deny/grant the special permit

b. Transfer Station Fee Discussion

9. PREVIOUS BUSINESS

10. NEW BUSINESS

a. Housatonic School Request for Proposals (RFP) Process and Timeline

b. Reappoint Robert Slonaker to the Affordable Housing Trust

c. Appoint James Mercer to the Historical Commission

d. Proclamation to Celebrate National Disability Independence Day

11. CITIZEN SPEAK TIME 

Citizen Speak Time is an opportunity for the Selectboard to listen to residents. Topics of particular 
concern or importance may be placed on a future agenda for discussion. This time is reserved for 
town residents only unless otherwise permitted by the chair, and speakers are limited to 3 minutes 
each. 

12. SELECTBOARD’S TIME

13. MEDIA TIME

14. CONVENE INTO  EXECUTIVE SESSION (and will not return to open session)

a. Executive Session under MGL Ch 30A, sec. 21(a) for the following purpose:  (3) To
discuss strategy with respect to litigation, regarding Housatonic Water Works.   And, (6)
To consider the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real estate, regarding Housatonic
Water Works.



i. Motion: Move that the Board meet in executive session pursuant to MGL Ch. 30A 
sec. 21(a) for the following purpose:  (3) To discuss strategy with respect to 
Housatonic Water Works because an open discussion may have a detrimental 
effect on the litigation position of the Board. And, (6) to consider the purchase, 
exchange, lease or value of real estate, regarding Housatonic Water Works because 
an open discussion may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the 
public body, and not to return to open session 

ii. Roll Call Vote 

b. Executive Session under MGL ch 30A, sec. 21 (a) for the following purpose: (7) To comply 
with, or act under the authority of, any general or special law or federal grant-in-aid 
requirements. 

i. Motion: Move that the Board meet in executive session pursuant to MGL Ch. 30A 
sec. 21 to approve executive session minutes from the following meetings: 

• August 27, 2021 
• September 27, 2021 
• November 15, 2021 
• July 13, 2022 

And not to return to open session. 
ii. Roll Call Vote 

15. ADJOURNMENT 

NEXT SELECTBOARD MEETING 

July 25, 2022  August 8, 2022  August 22, 2022 September 12, 2022 

 
Mark Pruhenski, Town Manager 
Pursuant to MGL. 7c. 30A sec. 20 (f), after notifying the chair of the public body, any person may make a video or audio recording of an open 
session of a meeting of a public body, or may transmit the meeting through any medium.  At the beginning of the meeting, the chair shall inform 
other attendees of any such recordings.  Any member of the public wishing to speak at the meeting must receive permission of the chair.  The 
listings of agenda items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair, which may be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed may in fact be 
discussed and other items not listed may be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 1.b. Appoint Peter Most_ Zoning Board of Appeals 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 1.b. Appoint Peter Most_ Zoning Board of Appeals 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.a. Shivadas Guthrie - One Day Beer & Wine License 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.a. Shivadas Guthrie - One Day Beer & Wine License 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.a. Shivadas Guthrie - One Day Beer & Wine License 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.b. Thasia Giles_Jacob's Pillow - Temporary Weekday Entertainment License



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.b. Thasia Giles_Jacob's Pillow - Temporary Weekday Entertainment License

OK with DRT.  Applicant to coordinate parking spaces with DPW.  CR





Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.c. MVA LLC & Steven Lee_Carolyn Cryer - Driveway Permit 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.c. MVA LLC & Steven Lee_Carolyn Cryer - Driveway Permit 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 7.c. MVA LLC & Steven Lee_Carolyn Cryer - Driveway Permit



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 7.c. MVA LLC & Steven Lee_Carolyn Cryer - Driveway Permit



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 7.c. MVA LLC & Steven Lee_Carolyn Cryer - Driveway Permit



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 7.c. MVA LLC & Steven Lee_Carolyn Cryer - Driveway Permit



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 7.c. MVA LLC & Steven Lee_Carolyn Cryer - Driveway Permit



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 7.c. MVA LLC & Steven Lee_Carolyn Cryer - Driveway Permit



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 7.c. MVA LLC & Steven Lee_Carolyn Cryer - Driveway Permit



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.d. Jennifer Patron & Benjamin Levy - Driveway Permit 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.d. Jennifer Patron & Benjamin Levy - Driveway Permit 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.d. Jennifer Patron & Benjamin Levy - Driveway Permit 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.d. Jennifer Patron & Benjamin Levy - Driveway Permit 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.d. Jennifer Patron & Benjamin Levy - Driveway Permit 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.d. Jennifer Patron & Benjamin Levy - Driveway Permit 



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 7.d. Jennifer Patron & Benjamin Levy - Driveway Permit 



SPECIAL PERMIT #  926-22 

NAME, ADDRESS, AND PROJECT:   Special Permit application from the Southern Berkshire 
Chamber of Commerce, c/o Betsy Andrus, Executive Director, for new construction in the 
Village Center Overlay District in order to replace the existing visitor booth at approximately 
362 Main Street, Great Barrington, with a new larger building in the same location and a parking 
waiver, filed in accordance with Sections 9.2, 6.9, and 10.4 of the Zoning Bylaw.  

REVIEW MEETINGS 

These Boards and Commissions will hold meetings on the following dates to consider your application 
and make a recommendation to the ZBA (dates or times may be subject to change): 

BOARD OF HEALTH ** Thursday, March 3, 2022, 6:30 PM, via Zoom 
** Call the Health Agent in advance of the meeting to see if you should attend. 

DESIGN ADVISORY COMMITTEE Wednesday, March 9, 2022, 5:00 PM, via Zoom 
** Call the Building Inspector in advance of the meeting for details. 

CONSERVATION COMMISSION * Wednesday, March 23, 2022, 6:30 PM, via Zoom 
* Call the Conservation Agent in advance of the meeting to see if you should attend.

PLANNING BOARD Thursday, March 24, 2022, 6:00 PM, via Zoom 
Applicant must attend 

SPECIAL PERMIT PUBLIC HEARING 

The PUBLIC HEARING before the SELECTBOARD will be Wednesday, March 30, 2022, at 6:00 
PM, via Zoom video/teleconference meeting. A Zoom link will be sent in advance of the hearing date. 
Applicant must attend.  

Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



 
 
 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
 

PUBLIC HEARING  
 

NOTICE TO ABUTTERS 
 

 
The Great Barrington Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, March 30, 2022 at 
6:00 pm, via Zoom remote video/teleconference, to act on the Special Permit application from 
the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce, c/o Betsy Andrus, Executive Director, for new 
construction in the Village Center Overlay District; work includes replacing the existing visitor 
booth at approximately 362 Main Street, Great Barrington, with a new larger building in the 
same location, and a parking waiver. Application is filed in accordance with Sections 9.2, 6.9, 
and 10.4 of the Zoning Bylaw.  
 
The Zoom link and meeting ID will be listed on the meeting agenda, which is posted to the 
calendar on the Town website at least 48 hours in advance. Interested parties may contact the 
Planning Department at crembold@townofgb.org for more information.  
 

 

 

Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce

mailto:crembold@townofgb.org


 
 
 

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
 

PUBLIC HEARING  
 

The Great Barrington Selectboard will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, March 30, 2022 at 
6:00 pm, via Zoom remote video/teleconference, to act on the Special Permit application from 
the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce, c/o Betsy Andrus, Executive Director, for new 
construction in the Village Center Overlay District; work includes replacing the existing visitor 
booth at approximately 362 Main Street, Great Barrington, with a new larger building in the 
same location, and a parking waiver. Application is filed in accordance with Sections 9.2, 6.9, 
and 10.4 of the Zoning Bylaw.  
 
The Zoom link and meeting ID will be listed on the meeting agenda, which is posted to the 
calendar on the Town website at least 48 hours in advance. Interested parties may contact the 
Planning Department at crembold@townofgb.org for more information.  
 
 

 

Stephen Bannon, Chair 

 

Please publish March 8 and March 15, 2022 

Berkshire Eagle 

 

 

 

Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce

mailto:crembold@townofgb.org


Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



W

S

E

N

W

S

E

N

Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce

AutoCAD SHX Text
S1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Location

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Onwer

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
As Noted

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION: 362 MAIN STREET GREAT BARRINGTON, MA Map 19, Lot 93D, ZONING: B-2 BUSINESS; VCOD B-2 BUSINESS; VCOD USE GROUP    OFFICE     OFFICE  OFFICE BUILDING TYPE:  TWO STORY TYPE 5B  :  TWO STORY TYPE 5B  TWO STORY TYPE 5B       BUILDING AREA:  GROSS, ENTIRE BLDG  600 SF   :  GROSS, ENTIRE BLDG  600 SF    600 SF   PROJECT SCOPE: TAKE DOWN AND REBUILD THE VISITORS BOOTH, LOCATED AT 362 MAIN STREET, GREAT BARRINGTON, MA. WHICH IS A PART OF THE VILLAGE CENTER OVERLAY DISTRICT. EXPAND THE FOOTPRINT 10' BY 12'  AND ADD A SECOND FLOOR FOR SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE CHAMBER BUSINESS OFFICE.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Visitor's Center 362 Main Street Great Barrington, MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southern Berkshire County  Chamber of Commerce



W

S

E

N

Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Enlarged Site and Building Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Onwer

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A0.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CVS PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING VISITOR'S CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Visitor's Center 362 Main Street Great Barrington, MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southern Berkshire County  Chamber of Commerce



Existing South and West Elevations1 Existing East Elevation2

Existing East and North Elevations3 Existing North Elevation4

Existing North and West Elevations5

Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce

AutoCAD SHX Text
A0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Onwer

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Visitor's Center 362 Main Street Great Barrington, MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southern Berkshire County  Chamber of Commerce

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Exterior Views



W

S

E

N

2 0 1 2 84

Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Enlarged Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Onwer

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CVS PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW VISITOR'S CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
Visitor's Center 362 Main Street Great Barrington, MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southern Berkshire County  Chamber of Commerce



1 0 6 1 426

W

S

E

NProposed Street Level Floor Plan1

Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building  Ground Floor Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Onwer

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Visitor's Center 362 Main Street Great Barrington, MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southern Berkshire County  Chamber of Commerce

AutoCAD SHX Text
CVS PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"



1 0 6 1 426

W

S

E

NProposed 2nd Floor Plan1

Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Building  Second Floor Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Onwer

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Visitor's Center 362 Main Street Great Barrington, MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southern Berkshire County  Chamber of Commerce

AutoCAD SHX Text
CVS PARKING LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4"=1'-0"



Proposed Main Street Elevation1

Proposed North-Facing Elevation2

Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Onwer

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Visitor's Center 362 Main Street Great Barrington, MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southern Berkshire County  Chamber of Commerce

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Exterior Views

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.



2 0 1 2 84

Proposed Main Street (East) Elevation1 Proposed CVS (West) Elevation2

Proposed South-Facing Elevation3 Proposed North-Facing Elevation4

Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proposed Exterior Elevations

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Onwer

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Visitor's Center 362 Main Street Great Barrington, MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Southern Berkshire County  Chamber of Commerce

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



View of west side

Orange flags indicate outer edge (dripline) of new structure 

Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



View of south endSelectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



View of west side from southSelectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



View of west side Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



View of west side Selectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



View of south endSelectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



View of north endSelectboard Meeting Packet for July 11, 2022 
Item 8.a. Special Permit Application from the Southern Berkshire Chamber of Commerce



 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
TITLE: Transfer Station Fees 
 
BACKGROUND: Earlier this year the company that provides disposal services for the bulky 
waste items, e.g., mattresses, couches, televisions, etc., suddenly increased all of their fees to us. 
This caused the Town to put a temporary moratorium on these types of items until the Town could 
adjust the fees we charge to the customers disposing of these items. The current fee schedule that 
we use is eight years old (from 2014). 
 
Staff has provided an updated proposed fee schedule, based on the costs to the Town, for the 
Board’s approval. This includes increased fees for all of the bulky waste items, and also on the 
annual stickers, but not on the individual bag tags.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Without these increases in user fees, the Town will not be able to 
economically dispose of the trash and bulky items that customers bring to the transfer station.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Selectboard vote to increase the transfer station fees as proposed 
on the following two pages.  
 

WRITTEN AND APPROVED BY:         DATE:   7/8/2022 
      Town Manager 
 

Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 8.b. Transfer station fees



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 8.b. Transfer station fees



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 8.b. Transfer station fees



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 8.b. Transfer station fees



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 8.b. Transfer station fees



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 8.b. Transfer station fees



S-5 ·1(11/zi-

Town of Great Barrington, MA 

Selectboard 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR 

DISPOSITION OF REAL PROPERTY KNOWN AS 

---
Housatonic School 

Located in the 

Village of Housatonic 

in the Town of Great Barrington 

Issued: January 26, 2022 

Responses Due: 72022 by 2:00 PM

t (rt /i(t_ 

Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022  
Item 10.a. Housatonic School RFP selection process/timeline



TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON 
MASSACHUSETTS 

__________ 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER 

Town Hall, 334 Main Street 
Great Barrington, MA 01230 

Telephone: (413) 528-1619 x2900  
         Fax: (413) 528-2290 

Mark Pruhenski 
Town Manager 

E-mail: mpruhenski@townofgb.org 
www.townofgb.org 

April 27, 2022 

Robert Slonaker 
12 Gilmore Avenue 
Great Barrington, MA  01230 

Via Email: robslonaker@gmail.com 

Dear Mr. Slonaker: 

Please be advised that at its meeting of April 25, 2022, the Selectboard voted to appoint you to 
the Great Barrington Municipal Affordable Housing Trust for a term to expire June 30, 2022. 

Before beginning the duties of your position, you will need to bring this letter to the office of the 
Town Clerk to be sworn in as required by the Town By-Laws. 

Your commitment to serving the Town is truly appreciated and we look forward to working 
with you in this capacity. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Pruhenski 
Town Manager 

MP/cm 

cc:  Town Clerk 
       Affordable Housing Trust Chair 

Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 10.c. Reappoint Robert Slonaker to the Affordable Housing Trust

http://www.townofgb.org/
mailto:robslonaker@gmail.com


From: Malcolm Fick
To: Mark Pruhenski
Cc: James J. Mercer; Amy Pulver
Subject: Re: Historical Commission
Date: Sunday, June 26, 2022 12:35:19 PM

**CAUTION:**
**This is an external email, be vigilant**

***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and their email address) and know the
content is safe***

Thanks, Mark. The Historical Commission is recommending Jim to fill the seat. Just to be
clear, this is for the Historical Commission (HC), not the Historic District Commission
(HDC). Very confusing (even without throwing in the Historical Society)!

Malcolm

On Sun, Jun 26, 2022 at 8:52 AM Mark Pruhenski <MPruhenski@townofgb.org> wrote:
Good Morning Malcolm and Jim,

My apologies——-I can’t recall where this is in the process. Has the HDC sent along a
recommendation? If so, we can proceed with getting Jim appointed at our meeting on the
11th.

If not, that’s all we’ll need to move this forward. -m

Mark Pruhenski
Town Manager
Town of Great Barrington
334 Main Street
Great Barrington MA 01230
(413)528-1619 x2

On Jun 25, 2022, at 7:59 AM, Malcolm Fick <malcolm.fick@gmail.com>
wrote:



**CAUTION:**
**This is an external email, be vigilant**

***Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender (and their email
address) and know the content is safe***

Mark, can this be acted on soon? Don Howe has not requested reappointment
after his term expires at the end of the month. Jim will take Don's vacant seat.
I'd like to have Jim on board so we can name a CPC representative before their
July 21 meeting.

Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 10.d. Appoint James Mercer to the Historical Commission

mailto:malcolm.fick@gmail.com
mailto:MPruhenski@Townofgb.org
mailto:housatonicwater@gmail.com
mailto:apulver@Townofgb.org
mailto:MPruhenski@townofgb.org
mailto:malcolm.fick@gmail.com


Thanks, Malcolm

On Fri, Jun 24, 2022 at 8:50 AM James J. Mercer
<housatonicwater@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Mark, 
 I expressed  interest in filling a vacancy on historical commission and am
inquiring about the status. Please advise.
Thanks, 
Jim
Sent from my iPhone

Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 10.d. Appoint James Mercer to the Historical Commission

mailto:housatonicwater@gmail.com


PROCLAMATION TO CELEBRATE  

NATIONAL DISABILITY INDEPENDENCE DAY 

WHEREAS, National Disability Independence Day commemorates the signing of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) on July 26, 1990. The ADA provides protection from 
employment discrimination as well as better access to goods, services, and communications for 
people with disabilities; and 

WHEREAS, The day not only celebrates the anniversary of the ADA but it also serves several 
other purposes. The law first broke down barriers that individuals with disabilities faced every 
day. It also marked a timeline of change that soon developed. Over time, common barriers such 
as narrow doors and small bathroom stalls became accessible to wheelchairs. Other examples 
include braille signs and crosswalks for the vision impaired. The changes improved mobility 
and safety; and 

WHEREAS, Beyond structural changes, the Americans with Disabilities Act motivated 
designers to enhanced technology. Often, physical limitations restrict a person’s ability to 
access legal or health information. New assistive technologies make it possible to obtain the 
necessary information; and 

WHEREAS, As accessibility improves, the world continues to change in other ways. Many of 
today’s brick and mortar businesses are ADA compliant. However, as more and more 
businesses switch to online versions, their websites need to meet the needs to be accessible, too. 
With each advancement in technology, designers need to incorporate multifunctional 
approaches to fit every ability; and 

WHEREAS, We encourage all employers or designers to consider how accessible your business 
is to people with disabilities. The ADA empowers people with disabilities to stand up for their 
rights and to give shout outs to accessible businesses and organizations. Everyone is 
encouraged to use #DisabilityIndependenceDay and share on social media; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Selectboard of the Town of Great 
Barrington hereby recognizes July 26th as National Disability Independence Day, the 
anniversary of the Americans with Disabilities Act that passed in 1990; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Town of Great Barrington Selectboard calls upon our 
citizens, public and private institutions, businesses, and schools to affirm the principals of 
equality and inclusion for persons with disabilities; to celebrate the freedom the ADA inspires 
with forward- thinking design and technology; and to bring forth the promise of hope and 
freedom that is envisioned by the passage of the ADA. 

Selectboard Meeting Packet July 11, 2022 
Item 10.e. - Proclamation to Celebrate National Disability Independence Day


	1.b. ZBA appt.
	7.a. Guthrie center
	7.b. Jacobs Pillow dance 7/16/22
	7.c.  drvieway 166 christian hill rd
	7.d. driveway 73 Round Hill rd
	8.a. Chamber of Commerce Special Permit Application.pdf
	cover sheet
	cover letter
	application form
	master plan 
	description - parking
	description - VCOD
	response to special permit criteria 
	abutters list
	plan S1.0 existing site
	plan A0.1 existing bldg
	plan A0.2 existing views
	plan A1.0 proposed site
	plan A1.1 proposed ground floor
	plan A1.2 proposed second floor
	plan A2.0 proposed views
	plan A2.1 proposed elevations
	REVISED LOCATION 3-21-22
	footer frost wall needed
	photos showing exist & proposed


	10.a. Housatonic School
	10.b.  Appt. to Housing Trust
	10.c. Appt. to Hist Comm
	10.d. National Disability Independence Day



